

Classified Senate Monthly Meeting Minutes

Date: June 5, 2020 Time: 2:00 pm Location: Via Zoom

Present: CS Officers: Maridel Barr, President; Monica Applegate, Vice President & Interim Secretary; CS Senators: Janis Olson. Guests: Terry Brown, Nigel Haikins, and Sally Wong.

Absent: Kim Foulger, President Emeritus & Interim Treasurer. Many Rodriguez, Melanie Palomino, and Oksana Pensabene.

Follow Up

Agenda Motion to approve agenda with the addition of meeting time and day change. Motion approved.

Minutes No quorum. Approval of May 22, 2020 meeting minutes tabled until next meeting.

Events and Calendar Planning for 2020 Classified Senate Calendar. Activity Planning for Classified Staff; Meditate, Stretch and Relax, Zoom Social Hour, Book Club, and Recipe Share Email.

Committee Reports President's report: Welcome to the Classified Senate. Elections for new Senators coming up this month at our next meeting in approximately 2 weeks. Seats are available! Treasurer's Report sent in by Kim, presented by Maridel: current funds for the CS at \$2,307.00.

Governance Committee Reports None today.

Discussion Items Classified Professionals Learning Month of June. State Classified Professional **Development Funds.** The Chancellors Office has granted a one time \$32,000 grant to be used for professional development. Some of the \$ has been used for guest presenters / speakers. Maridel to follow up with Cara Kreit as to whether these funds are an available resource for the CP and if so, would it make sence to send out information to all CP. MB

CS meeting schedule change for summer. Some Senators will not be working on Fridays thru the summer. Motion to change date and time of meetings moving forward until the fall semester. Possible new schedule, Thursdays at 11 am. Monica to follow up with Senators about the schedule change. Once new schedule is set, send out invitation to all CP to join us for an opportunity to join the CS. MA

Tasks and Planning Verify activity hosts have Zoom links set up. Check technical aspects for support. Schedule next Trivia game. Trivia: Hosted by Sally Wong. Consider hosting 1-2 x a month. Possible date for next game, June 15th. Leave a little time @ the end of each game for socializing. Book Club: Hosted by Janis Olson & Nigel Haikins. Sending survey out to all CP with book options. Deadline for input is June 14th. Chosen book to be announced June 15th. Zoom Social Hour: Hosted by Monica Applegate. Taking a suggestion of a fun ice breaker game to start with to get people talking. Breaking into smaller groups and rotating if we get too many people to easily converse. June 24th, 12:30 – 1:40 pm. Meditate, Stretch & Relax: Hosted by Maridel Barr. Present a bit of research about the benefits of meditation and taking time to de-stress and relax. Run thru some simple stretches and a short, guided meditation. A possible future session on Wellness from a guest presenter. Essential oils and breathwork for wellness. Recipe share: Headed by Kim Foulger. She continues to send out recipes from fellow CP each Friday.

Wrap Up Meeting adjourned at 3:00 pm.